
v
Frcsno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Adult Council
January 23, 2025 @ 4:00 p.m.

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
3170 W Shaw Avenue

Fresno,CA 93711

Mission Statement: To procure, oversee, evaluate, and continuously improve a One-Stop system that provides employers with qualified
job seekers and a means by which job seekers are able to achieve self-sufficiency.

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

COUNCIL CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description

1. October 24, 2024, Adult Council Meeting Minutes

2. Adult Business of Excellence Award Winner

3. Local Performance Results Reports

4. Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Monitoring
Process

5. Providers of Services' Monitoring Report

6. Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Reports

7. Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Reports

8. America's Job Centers of California Usage Report

9. Agenda Items for May 22, 2025, Meeting

10. Meeting Feedback

Presenter

Konczal

M. Espinosa

Xiong

Beierschmitt

Beierschmitt

Stogbauer

Stogbauer

Stogbauer

Konczal

Konczal

Enclosure

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Action

Approve

Information

Recommend
to Accept

Information

Recommend
to Accept

Recommend
to Accept

Information

Information

Discussion

Discussion

Page #

3

8

9

16

17

21

24

31

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request
assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559)
490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or who are limited English proficient by making meeting
materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

Adult Council

Attendance Report 2024

Canceled

1/25/2024 5/23/2024 7/25/2024 10/24/2024
Branch

Fresno Adult School
Meadows

Operating Engineers Local 3

Olivares

TransAmerica

Riojas

Fresno, Madera, Tulare, Kings

Building Trades Council

Watkins

State Center Adult Education

Consortium

p

p

p

p

A

A

p

p

p

XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

p

p

p

A

A

P = Present

A = Absent

- = Not a Member at Time of Meeting



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

1

January 23,

APPROVE

2025
FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: October 24, 2024, Adult Council Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the October 24, 2024, Adult Council Meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

October 24, 2024, Adult Council Meeting Minutes



¥
ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional
Workforce . ^AdultcounclL

.october.24'2024_
.^^:Zr,r;17J;:.L7'" ~ SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Rodney Branch, Wyatt Meadows, and Joe Olivares

ABSENT - Chuck Riojas, and Sherri Watkins

Director Meadows chaired the meeting in Director Riojas' absence.

AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

COUNCIL None
CHAIR/STAFF
COMMENTS:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1. May 23, 2024, Adult Council Meetina Minutes

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB),
presented the May 23, 2024, Adult Council (Council) meeting minutes for the Council's approval.

OLIVARES/BRANCH - APPROVED THE MAY 23, 2024, ADULT COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES. (UNANIMOUS)

2. Adult Business of Excellence Award Winner

Martha Espinosa, Deputy Director of Marketing, Grants and Business Initiatives, FRWDB,
announced that the Second Quarter Adult Business of Excellence Award winner was the Central
California Almond Growers Association (CCAGA). She shared a video highlighting the CCAGA
and their experience hiring a Workforce participant. The CCAGA's Human Resources (HR)
Manager was previously a participant in the FRWDB's Workforce program and she shared how
Workforce assisted her in her journey as an HR professional. Ms. Espinosa noted that word of
mouth is the most effective marketing tool and this story was a good example of that.

This was an information item.



3. Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Carryover
Funding Recommendations for Program Year 2024-2025

Phyllis Stogbauer, Senior Deputy Director, FRWDB, presented for the Council's
recommendation to the FRWDB, the Adult and Dislocated Worker Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) carryover funding recommendations for Program Year (PY) 2024-2025.
Ms. Stogbauer reminded the Council that at its June 4, 2024, meeting, the FRWDB approved
the Adult and Dislocated Worker WIOA funding recommendations that were prepared based on
estimated funding allotments released by the State of California Employment Development
Department (EDD). She explained that on June 6, 2024, the EDD released final WIOA
allocations for PY 2024-2025, which increased the FRWDB's award by $4,369, bringing the total
allocation for Adult and Dislocated Worker funds to $10,446,984.

Ms. Stogbauer reviewed the proposed budget revisions with the Council, as outlined in the
agenda item, which included increases and decreases to various budget line items. She noted
that Providers' contracts would not be impacted by the additional $4,369, and that carryover to
PY 2024-2025 was reduced to $4,156,527. Director Olivares noted that the carryover was still a
good amount.

OLIVARES/BRANCH - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE WORKFORCE
INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER
CARRYOVER FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2024-2025.
(UNANIMOUS)

4. LocaLPerformance Results Reports

Ms. Stogbauer presented for the Council's recommendation to the FRWDB, the PY 2023-2024
Fourth Quarter (Q4) and PY 2024-2025 First Quarter (Q1) Adult and Dislocated Worker Program
Providers of Services' Local Performance Results Reports. She noted that the Q4 Reports for
numbers served showed Adult Rural East slightly lower than plan, and both Adult and Dislocated
Worker Rural West lower than plan with Adult at 71% and Dislocated Worker at 78%. She noted
that all other performance results for Q4 were at levels at or above performance requirements.
Director Olivares noted that results for the rural areas are challenging. Ms. Stogbauer agreed
and indicated that Ms. Espinosa, FRWDB Deputy Director of Marketing, Grants and Business
Initiatives, had been working on strategies to bring more individuals to the rural sites. Ms.
Stogbauer added that on the west side in particular, transportation, language and digital literacy
barriers were a major part of the challenges in serving individuals.

Ms. Espinosa shared that billboards had been placed in the rural areas and that a contract was
signed with La Buena to do more marketing in Spanish to reach those areas.

Director Olivares asked that the "Plan" and "Actual" legends on the Report be moved lower on
the page, to make it easier to see. Ms. Stogbauer indicated that FRWDB staff would make that
change.

OLIVARES/BRANCH - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE LOCAL
PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORTS. (UNANIMOUS)

5. Providers pl Services' IVIonitorina Report

Rebecca Moncivais, Monitoring Manager, FRWDB, presented this item in Ms. Beierschmitt's
absence.



Ms. Moncivais presented the PY 2024-2025 Q1 Monitoring Report for the Council's
recommendation to the FRWDB. She reviewed the Program and Fiscal Monitoring that were
either completed or in process during Q1. There was a discussion by the Council regarding the
Results column on the report, noting that "All Findings Closed" did not provide the Council with
information about what was done to close the findings.

Ms. Stogbauer explained the process by which the Monitoring Unit prepared the Report. Mr.
Konczal noted that the format on the Report could be changed, but that it was the same format
that had been used for years. He then stated that at the next meeting, FRWDB staff would
provide an overview of the process that is followed to generate the Report to help
Councilmembers understand it better.

OLIVARES/BRANCH - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE PROVIDERS
OF SERVICES' MONITORING REPORT. (UNANIMOUS)

6. Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Reports

Ms. Stogbauer presented the PY 2023-2024 Q4 and PY 2024-2025 Q1 Job Seeker Customer
Satisfaction Reports for the Council's recommendation to the FRWDB. Director Olivares asked
about one (1) of the customer comments about having a Zoom room available. Ms. Stogbauer
stated that she was going to look into that comment as it was unique, and that FRWDB may
want to consider making a Zoom room available for participants to use for job interviews. Director
Olivares commended FRWDB Provider staff for their good work, noting that the comments from
participants were very positive.

OLIVARES/BRANCH - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE JOB SEEKER
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION REPORTS. (UNANIMOUS)

7. Program Year 2022-2023 Workforce Innovatjon and Opportunity Act Local Area Adylt and
Dislocated Worker Program Performance Results

Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information and General Services, FRWDB, presented for the
Council's recommendation to the FRWDB, the PY 2022-2023 Adult and Dislocated Worker
WIOA Local Area Performance Results. He explained that the report shows the FRWDB's
performance scores in six (6) WIOA primary indicators, and that the State of California set a
performance score for each of the indicators. The report showed that the FRWDB exceeded
requirements in all areas.

OLIVARES/BRANCH - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE PY 2022-2023
WIOA LOCAL AREA ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM PERFORMANCE
RESULTS. (UNANIMOUS)

8. Adult and Dislocated Worker Demogrphics Reports

Mr. Giles presented the PY 2023-2024 Q4 and PY 2024-2025 Q1 Adult and Dislocated Worker
Demographics Report for the Council's information. He reviewed the reports, which showed a
breakdown of demographic information at enrollment by gender, age, barriers, ethnicity, and
education.

This was an information item.



9. America's Job Centers of California Usage Report

Mr. Giles presented the AJCC Usage Report, which is a 13-month trend report that shows the
client usage at the AJCC, broken out by unique clients receiving AJCC services and then the
number of client visits to the AJCC by month. The Council had no questions about the Report.

This was an information item.

10. Agenda Items for January 23, 2025

There were no items recommended for the January 23, 2025, Adult Council meeting agenda.

11. Meeting Feedback

No feedback was provided.

Meeting adjourned at 5:02 p.m.



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

2

January 23,2025

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559) 490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Martha Espinosa, Deputy Director Marketing, Grants and Business Initiatives

SUBJECT: Adult Business of Excellence Award Winner

INFORMATION:

Martha Espinosa, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Deputy Director Marketing,
Grants and Business Initiatives, will share the success story of the FRWDB's Program Year 2024-2025
Third Quarter Adult Achievement Award Winner, Marlene Gudino Ortiz. A link to the YouTube videos will
be provided to the Adult Council via email.

8



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

3

January 23,2025

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559) 490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Ka Xiong, Program Manager

SUBJECT: Local Performance Results Reports

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached Adult
and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services' Local Performance Results Reports for the Second
Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2024-2025.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating
the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded,
and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than every
quarter.

The attached worksheets provide local performance results for each of the Adult and Dislocated Worker
Providers of Services for the Second Quarter of PY 2024-2025.

ATTACHMENTS:

Adult/DWYear-to-Date Local Performance Results Reports - Second Quarter of Program Year 2024-2025



FRWDB Provider of Services Year-to-Date Local Performance Results Program Year 2024-25
Jul 2024 - Dec 2024

CLC- Central Labor Council
EQUUS- Equus Workforce Solutions

Adult/DW Served

700 -i

600 -|

500 -|

400 -|

300 -I

200 -|

100 -I

562

617

467 462

Total Served- 1427

E3 Adult ZDW

110%

Adult

Equus Urban

99%

DW

CLC Urban

Note: Adult/ DW number served goal is 95%.

Adult

Equus Rural East

1 Plan

DW

CLC Rural East

Actual

Adult

Equus Rural West

DW

CLC Rural West

:>
0
X
g
m

Prepared by FRWDB Contracting Unit

0
Page 1



FRWDB Provider of Services

$1,200,000

$1,000,000

$800,000 -\

$600,000 -\

$400,000 -\

$200,000 -|

$-

Year-to-Date Local Performance Results

Adult/ DW Expenditures

Program Year 2024-25
Jul 2024 - Dec 2024

$1,078,071.44

100.52%

$809,070

Total Expenditures
E5 Adult ZDW

$787,094.00

97.28%

1 Plan Actual

Note: Adult/DW Expenditures goal is 95% to 100%.

Prepared by FRWDB Contracting Unit Page 2



FRWDB Provider of Services Year-to-Date Local Performance Results Program Year 2024-25
Jul 2024 - Dec 2024

Adult/DW Placement
Placement Goals

DW81%
Adult 76.5%

95.0%

85.0%

75.0%

65.0%

55.0%

45.0%

35.C

25.C

•Adult •DW

_i Prepared by FRWDB Contacting Unit
N>

PageS



FRWDB Provider of Services Year-to-Date Local Performance Results Program Year 2024-25
Jul 2024 - Dec 2024

Certificate of Attainment Goal

DW 81.0%
Adult 77.0%

Adult/DW Credential Rate

89.5%

Adult • DW

Prepared by FRWDB Contracting Unit Page 4
co



FRWDB Provider of Services Year-to-Date Local Performance Results Program Year 2024-25
Jul 2024 - Dec 2024

Placement Median Wage Earnings
Goals

DW $ 8,808
Adult $8,100

$11,000.00

$10,000.00

$9,000.00

$8,000.00

$7,000.00

$6,000.00

$5,000.00

$4,000.00

$10,400.00

$9,880.00

Adutt • DW

Prepared by FRWDB Contracting Unit

•p>

Page5



FRWDB Provider of Services Year-to-Date Local Performance Results

Measurable Skills Gain

Program Year 2024-25
Jul 2024 - Dec 2024

Goals

DW81%
Adult 70%

100.00%

90.00%

80.00%

70.00%

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

89.86%

Adult

Equus

Adult • DW

Prepared by FRWDB Contracting Unit

01

Page 6



FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

AGENDA ITEM: 4

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2025

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Monitoring Process

INFORMATION:

At the October 24, 2024, Adult Council meeting, members had questions about the Fresno Regional
Workforce Development Board's (FRWDB) monitoring process. FRWDB staff responded to the questions
at that time and stated they would bring an item to the Council at its next meeting to provide a more
detailed review of the process.

16



FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2025

ACTION: RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: Providers of Services' Monitoring Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services' Monitoring Report for the Second Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2024-2025.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local
regulations and policies specific to programmatic and fiscal systems under the authority of Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), Sections 183(a) and 184(a)(4).

The attached tables provide the status of the program and fiscal monitoring of the Second Quarter of PY
2024-2025.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult Providers of Services' Monitoring Report - Second Quarter, PY 2024-2025

17



ATTACHMENT
Adult Providers of Services' Monitoring Report

Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

Proa ram Monitoring:

Programmatic monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the second quarter of Program
Year (PY) 2024-2025:

Sub-Recipient

Central Labor Council-Partnership
PY 2023-2024

Central Labor Council-Partnership

PY 2023-2024

Central Labor Council-Partnership

PY 2023-2024

Mother Lode Job Training Workforce
Development, PY 2023-2025

America Works of California, Inc.

PY 2023-2025

America Works of California, Inc.

PY 2023-2024

America Works of California, Inc.

PY 2023-2025

Equus Workforce Solutions
PY 2023-2024

Equus Workforce Solutions
PY 2023-2024

Grant

Dislocated Worker

Quality Jobs, Equity, Strategy and
Training (QUEST) National
Dislocated Workers Grant

Additional Assistance (AA) Project

• CalFIRE Round 2, Central
Valley Forestry Corps

• High Roads Construction
Careers: Resilient Workforce
Fund, Valley Build (HRCC: RWF)

• High Road Training
Partnerships: Resilient
Workforce Fund (HRTP: RWF)

Prison 2 Employment, 2.0 (P2E)

Student Training and Employment
Program (STEP)

Earmark Valley Build NOW

Quality Jobs, Equity, Strategy and
Training (QUEST) National
Dislocated Workers Grant

Fatherhood Grant

Results

Finding:

1) Participant contact process not
followed

Finding Closed 10.21.24

No Findings

No Findings

No Findings

Findings:

1) Job Readiness workshop
issue-data entry

2) Participant contact process not
followed

3) Skills Training process not
followed

4) Adult job ready process not
followed

5) Adult service codes missing
6) Measurable skills gain missing

documentation
7) Supportive services process

missing documentation
8) Adult program assessment

process not followed

All Findings Closed 10.29.24

No Findings

No Findings

No Findings

No Findings

18



Adult Providers of Services' Monitoring Report
Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

Pro.qram Monjtorinfl Continued:

San Joaquin County Employment
and Economic Development

Department
PY 2023-2024

High Roads Construction Careers:
Resilient Workforce Fund, Valley

Build (HRCC: RWF)

No Findings

Programmatic monitoring of the following sub-recipient was in process at the end of the second quarter.

Sub-Recipient

Kern County Employers' Training Resource

PY 2024-2025

Grant

• High Roads Construction Careers: Resilient Workforce
Fund, Valley Build (HRCC: RWF)

• Earmark Valley Build NOW

19



Adult Providers of Services' Monitoring Report
Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

Fiscal Monitoring:

F/sca/ monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the second quarter of Program Year (PY)
2024-2025.

Sub-Recipient

America Works of California, Inc.

PY 2024-2025, Initial Fiscal Review

Central Labor Council-Partnership

PY 2023-2024, Fiscal Closeout
Central Labor Council-Partnership

PY 2023-2024, Fiscal Closeout

Grant

Student Training and Employment
Program (STEP)

Dislocated Worker

Rapid Response/Layoff Aversion

Results

Observations:

1) Timesheets not submitted
2) General ledger detail

insufficient
3) Cost Allocation Plan

concerns
No Findings

Observation:

1) Cost Allocation Plan
concerns

F/'sca/ monitoring of the following sub-recipients was in process at the end of the second quarter:

Sub-Recipient

Mother Lode Job Training Workforce
Development
PY 2023-2025, Initial Fiscal Review

Tradeswomen, Inc.

PY 2024-2025, Initial Fiscal Review

Equus Workforce Solutions,

PY 2023-2024, Fiscal Closeout

Grant

• CalFIRE Round 2, Central Valley
Forestry Corps (CVFC)

• High Roads Construction Careers:
Resilient Workforce Fund, Valley
Build (HRCC: RWF)

• High Road Training Partnerships:
Resilient Workforce Fund (HRTP:
RWF)

• Good Jobs Challenge

• High Roads Construction Careers:

Resilient Workforce Fund, Valley
Build (HRCC: RWF)

• Earmark Valley Build Now

• Adult Services

• Fatherhood Grant

• Quality Jobs, Equity, Strategy and
Training (QUEST) National
Dislocated Workers Grant

Comment

Still in process this quarter due
to the subrecipient's fiscal staff
absences/vacancies. This
delayed receiving the fiscal
documentation in a timely
manner.

Still in process this quarter due
to subrecipient's staff not
submitting requested
documentation in a timely
manner. Several requests were
made, due dates were set and
missed by subrecipient. On
10.31.24 an e-mail was sent that
FAWIC would start withholding
payments, if docs were not
received. Complete
documentation was still not
received. A formal letter was
mailed to Tradeswomen on
12.13.24, placing them on hold
until the required documentation
is received.
Still in process this quarter due
to the subrecipient's fiscal staff
being out. This delayed receipt
of documentation in a timely
manner.

20



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

6

January 23,2025

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Senior Deputy Director

SUBJECT: Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Reports

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Job Seeker
Customer Satisfaction Reports for the First and Second Quarters of Program Year (PY) 2024-2025.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budget plans. Additional
administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating the
benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded, and
submitting progress reports.

As part of this responsibility, FRWDB staff has implemented the Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction process
and data collection system. The FRWDB's sub-contracted providers of services submit their data to staff
on a monthly basis. The data is accumulated, analyzed and reviewed on a quarterly basis and reported to
this Council.

FRWDB staff work with service providers to improve the processes used to increase the satisfaction level
with its job seekers. These improvements are based on data collected through these satisfaction surveys,
monitoring reviews, complaints and monthly operations meetings between provider and FRWDB staff.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Basic Career Services Report for the First and Second Quarter of PY 2024-2025
ATTACHMENT II: Placement Satisfaction Report for the First and Second Quarter of PY 2024-2025

21



Basic Career Services

99.8% 99.9%
100.0%

90.0%

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Staff Notes:

93.9%

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

Surveys Received
Number of Users

Survey Response Rate

PY 23-24
Q3
744

8,248
9.02%

Q4
680

2,036
33.40%

PY 24-25
Q1
328

6,109
5.7%

Q2
230

6,884
3.3

Sample of User Comments:

Everyone is amazing. Great Services, just come here knowing what you want to do and give it your best shot, and you got! I
really enjoyed the respect of the workers' staff, very helpful to me and very understanding. Great staff, very helpful and
hands-on. Very clean and organized. Hire more people so appointments don't take months. Staff was friendly and courteous.
The two young ladies who helped me were outstanding! Very knowledgeable and patient. Workforce is a very helpful place;
they helped me look for services and get into training. I would recommend Workforce Connection to friends and family. All the
resources and help available are literal life savers.

>
0
I
g
m
z

IS3
(s3



Placement Satisfaction

100.0%

90.0%

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Staff Notes:

100.0%
^_

97.4%
100.0%

_/_
96.8%

100.0%
J_ 96,9% 97,8% 98.1%

-^_

Q3 Q4
1 Individualized Career Services

Q1
a Training Services

Q2

Surveys Received by Type
Clients Closed & Placed by Type
Survey Response Rate

PY 23-24
Q3

Non-

Training

58
74

78.4%

Training

49
95

51.6%

Q4
Non-

Training
26
55

47.3%

Training

39
53

73.6%

PY 24-25

^
Non-

Training
23
82

28.0%

Training

41
96

42.7%

Q2^
Non-

Training
33
109

30.3%

Training

41
99

41.4%

Participant Feedback:

IS3
co

Thank you, Workforce Connection, for the financial support during my LVN training. I appreciated the financial support, and I could not have completed
my career goal without the supportive I receive. Thank you, Workforce Connection, for the financial assistance and staff support during my training. I will
be sharing my success with friends and family. Thank you, Workforce Connection for all the support and encouragement that I received. I am thankful
for all the support I received from Workforce Connection. I appreciate all the support I received from Workforce Connection. Without your support I would
not have my Class A license and my new truck driving job. I would recommend Workforce Connection; they helped me throughout my journey and my
Employment Readiness Specialist was amazing.

>
0
3:
g
m
z
-I



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

7

January 23,2025

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Senior Deputy Director

SUBJECT: Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Reports

INFORMATION:

Per the Adult Council's direction, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides
cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB's Adult and Dislocated Worker
enrollments. Attached are the demographics reports for the Second Quarter of Program Year 2024-2025.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Adult Demographics Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025
ATTACHMENT II: Dislocated Worker Demographics Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

24



ATTACHMENT I

v
Frcsno Rceioiial

>rce
Development Board

Adult Demographics
Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

Adult Enrollments
Total - 851 _ Not to Disclose

3 (0.3%)

Female

426 (50.1%)

65 +

12(1.4%).

62-64

7 (0.8%).

55-61.

32 (3.8%)

Adult Ages
Total - 851

14-18

19 (2.3%)

19-21

94 (11.0%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 1 of 3 09JAN25

25



y...Frcsno Reflional
srce>rce

Development Board

Adult Demographics
Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

No Response.

416 (47.8%)

Adult Ethnicity
Total - 871 (20 w/ Mutiple Choices)

American Indian.

28 (3.2%)

Of Hispanic Origin
520

(61.1% of 851 enrollments)

Asian

60 (6.9%)

Caucasian
244(28.0%)

Black/African

American

115 (13.2%)

Hawaiian/Other

Pacific Islander

8 (0.9%)

100%

80%

60%

40%

20% -K'4-2

0% 4e-.

,̂^v«^

Adult Barriers
Total - 851

T
4.7% 14^

^ .^ ^^" ,0^ ^

_12.7%

^
^

3.3%

,o^ov'°

svs^

50.9%

^

Prepared by FRWDB Informalion Systems
Page 2 of 3 09JAN25

26



v
Fresno Reeional

Wbrkforce
Development Board

Adult Demographics
Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

Adult Other Stats
Total - 851

^̂ ^'^"" ^
<-c \)\

0\^̂

^^'^

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Adult Education
Total - 851

Student, HS or Less.

1 (0.1%)

Alternative School

4 (0.5%)

Student, Attending
Post HS

.28(3.3%)

. OS, HS Dropout

54 (6.3%)

OS,HSGrad

764 (89.8)%

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems
Page 3 of 3 09JAN25

27



ATTACHMENT 11

Frcsno Recioiu
>rce

Development Board

Dislocated Worker Demographics
Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

DW Enrollments
Total - 598

Female

269 (45.0%)

62-64

16(2.7%).

55-61

51 (8.5%)

DW Ages
Total - 598

65 +

16 (2.7%).
19-21

30 (5.0%)

45-54

99 (16.6%)

30-44
250 (4l.8<

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 1 of 3 09JAN25

28



Frcsno Reeioital
Workforce

Development Board

Dislocated Worker Demographics

Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

No Response.

311 (50.7%)

DW Ethnicity

Of Hispanic Origin
414

(68.7% of 598 enrollments)

Total - 613 (15 mutiple Ethnicity)
American Indiai

19(3.1%) ^^^^ _28(4.6%) ^BIack/African
American

63 (10.3%)

.Hawaiian/Other
Pacific Islander

3 (0.5%)

Caucasian
189 (30.8%)

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0°,

^

4
1̂

"3.2%_L

)

°'">">
^'"

DW Barriers
Total - 598

99

2.2% JU

's ,^^\^e ^

.8%

,5%

^̂
'

6^6

J

Im%

^

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 3 09JAN25

29



T^-.Frcsno Reaioiial
>rce>rce

Development Board

Dislocated Worker Demographics
Second Quarter, Program Year 2024-2025

DW Other Stats
Total - 598

.̂<
o^°'"' ^

<ro0c
\3\

0\^̂ ^
0\yfî '̂

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Lll - Unemployment Insurance

DW Education
Total - 598

Student, HS or Less
3 (0.5%)

Student, Attending
Post HS

6 (1.0%)

OS, HS Dropout

45 (7.5%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3 of 3 09JAN25

30



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

8

January 23,2025

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Senior Deputy Director

SUBJECT: America's Job Centers of California Usage Report

INFORMATION:

The Adult Council requested that Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff provide periodic
reports of client usage at the America's Job Centers of California (AJCCs).

ATTACHMENT:

AJCC Clients and Visits Trend Report - December 2024

31


